From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 10/10/2012 5:00:54 PM

To: Lindh, Frank (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Disappointing.

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 5:00 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Beat you to it!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 4:55 PM

To: Lindh, Frank

Subject: FW: 11201007 DRA Response to Mtn By CPSD to Suspend Proceedings

Frank — you might want to read this ASAP.
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